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Duchek, Michael

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 4:.01 PM

To: Duchek, Michael; McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21 ‘

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Ul Waiting Period
Tracking Code: BB0281

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Hynek, Sara - DOA

Phone: (608) 266-1037 ,
E-mail; Sara.Hynek@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 445 A
Agency Number: 445
Priority: Medium
Intent:
Repeal 108.04(3) (the one week waiting period before receiving benefits).
Attachments: False
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2015 ASSEMBLY BILL 318

August 26, 2015 — Introduced by Representatives KoLSTE, MASON, JOHNSON,
GENRICH, JORGENSEN, HINTZ, SiNicki, BERCEAU, MiLroy, HEBL, GOYKE,
BiLLINGS, PoPE, SUBECK, C. TAYLOR, RIEMER, OHNSTAD, BOWEN, SHANKLAND,
Brostorr, HESSELBEIN and SARGENT, cosponsored by Senators Lassa, C.
LarsoN, HARRIS DoDD, HANSEN, MILLER, WIRCH, RISSER, VINEHOUT, RINGHAND
and L. TAYLOR. Referred to Committee on Public Benefit Reform.
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AN ACT tozpeal 108.02 (26m) and 108.04 (3); and o am}d 108.04 (11) (bm)

of the statutes; relating to: deletion of the waiting period for collectlon of
//"‘ T S

{ unemployment insurance benefits. [
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An@sis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Currently, a claimant must wait one week after becoming eligible to receive
unemployment insurance (UI) benefits before the claimant may receive benefits for
a week of unemployment. The waiting period does not affect the maximum number
of weeks of a claimant’s benefit eligibility.

This bill deletes the one—~week waiting period, thus permitting a claimant to
receive Ul benefits beginning with his or her first week of eligibility.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 108.02 (26m) of the statutes is rep jl/ed.
Z:

SECTION 2. 108.04 (3) of the statutes is repea
|

SEcTION 3. 108.04 (11) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:
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ASSEMBLY BILL 318 | SECTION 3
108.04 (11) (bm) The department shall apply any ineligibility under par. (be)
against benefits and weeks of eligibility for which the claimant would otherwise be

eligible after the week of concealment and within 6 years after the date of an initial

determination issued under s. 108.09 finding that a concealme‘n/t occurred. The

ineligibility-applied-under par—(be)- If no benefit rate applies to the week for which

the claim is made, the department shall use the claimant’s benefit rate for the

claimant’s next benefit year beginning after the week of concealment to determine

9‘ ()

Dfirst applies to benefit years beginning on the effective date of this

the amount of the benefit reduction.
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DOA.......Hynek, BB0281 - Ul Waiting Period

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET == NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

EMPLOYMENT

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

This bill deletes the one-week waiting period, thus permitting a claimant to
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

SecTION 1. 108.02 (26m) of the statutes is repealed.
SECTION 2. 108.04 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 3. 108.04 (11) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 3
108.04 (11) (bm) The department shall apply any ineligibility under par. (be)
against benefits and weeks of eligibility for which the claimant would otherwise be

eligible after the week of concealment and within 6 years after the date of an initial
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determination issued under s. 108.09 finding that a concealment occurred. The

ineligibility applied-underpar—(be). If no benefit rate applies to the week for which

the claim is made, the department shall use the claimant’s benefit rate for the

claimant’s next benefit year beginning after the week of concealment to determine
the amount of the benefit reduction.

SEcTION 9350. Initial applicability; Workforce Development.

(1) UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE; DELETION OF WAITING PERIOD. The treatment of
ss. 108.02 (26m) and 108.04 (3) and (115 (bm) first applies to benefit years beginning
on the effective date of this subsection.

SecTION 9450. Effective dates; Workforce Development.

(1) UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE; DELETION OF WAITING PERIOD. The treatment of
ss. 108.02 (26m) and 108.04 (3) and (11) (bm) and SecTION 9350 (1) of this act take
effect on thé Sunday after publication.

(END)



